BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS FIRE CHIEF

Marsha Berkbigler, Chair Charles A. Moore

Kitty Jung, Vice-Chair

Bob Lucey

Vaughn Hartung ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Jeanne Herman David Watts-Vial

i et ——
WASHOE COUNTY
PROTECTION DISTRKT

WASHOE COUNTY, NV

FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

NOTICE OF SPECIAL JOINT MEETING AND AGENDA
TRUCKEE MEADOWS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

SIERRA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
8:30 a.m.
Monday, May 18, 2015
Washoe County Administrative Complex, Commission Chambers
1001 E. Ninth Street, Reno, Nevada

NOTE: Items on the agenda may be taken out of order; combined with other items; removed from the agenda; moved to
the agenda of another meeting; moved to or from the Consent section; or may be voted on in a block. Items with a
specific time designation will not be heard prior to the stated time, but may be heard later.

The Washoe County Commission Chambers is accessible to the disabled. If you require special arrangements for the
meeting, call the Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District Office, 326-6000, 24-hours prior to the meeting.

Time Limits. Public comments are welcomed during the Public Comment periods for all matters, whether listed on the
agenda or not, and are limited to three minutes per person. Additionally, public comment of three minutes per person will
be heard during individual action items on the agenda. Persons are invited to submit comments in writing on the agenda
items and/or attend and make comment on that item at the Board meeting. Persons may not allocate unused time to other
speakers.

Forum Restrictions and Orderly Conduct of Business. The Board conducts the business of the District and its citizens
during its meetings. The presiding officer may order the removal of any person whose statement or other conduct disrupts
the orderly, efficient or safe conduct of the meeting. Warnings against disruptive comments or behavior may or may not
be given prior to removal. The viewpoint of a speaker will not be restricted, but reasonable restrictions may be imposed
upon the time, place and manner of speech. Irrelevant and unduly repetitious statements and personal attacks which
antagonize or incite others are examples of speech that may be reasonably limited.

Responses to Public Comments. The Board can deliberate or take action only if a matter has been listed on an agenda
properly posted prior to the meeting. During the public comment period, speakers may address matters listed or not listed
on the published agenda. The Open Meeting Law does not expressly prohibit responses to public comments by the Board.
However, responses from Board members to unlisted public comment topics could become deliberation on a matter
without notice to the public. On the advice of legal counsel and to ensure the public has notice of all matters the Board
will consider, the Board members may choose not to respond to public comments, except to correct factual inaccuracies,
ask for staff action or to ask that a matter be listed on a future agenda. The Board may do this either during the public
comment item or during the following item: “*Commissioners’/Chief’s Announcements, Requests for Information,
Topics for Future Agendas and Statements Relating to Items Not on the Agenda”.




TMFPD — SFPD Joint BOFC Agenda, May 18, 2015
Page 2 of 2

Pursuant to NRS 241.020, the Agenda for the Board of Fire Commissioner Meetings has been posted at the following
locations: Washoe County Administration Building (1001 E. 9™ Street, Bldg. A), Washoe County Courthouse-District
Court Administrator/Clerk of Court (75 Court Street), Washoe County Central Library (301 South Center Street) and
Sparks Justice Court (1675 East Prater Way) and Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District’s website at
www.washoecounty.us/tmfpd

Support documentation for the items on the agenda, provided to the Board of Fire Commissioners is available to
members of the public at the District’s Admin Office (1001 E. 9th Street, Bldg. D, 2™ Floor, Reno, Nevada)
Sandy Francis, Administrative Assistant I, phone (775) 328-6124 and on the Truckee Meadows Fire Protection
District’s website at www.washoecounty.us/tmfpd ; and https://notice.nv.gov.

All items numbered or lettered below are hereby designated for possible action as if the words “for possible
action” were written next to each item (NRS 241.020). An item listed with asterisk (*) next to it is an item for
which no action will be taken.

8:30am *1. Call to order/roll call for each entity.

*2. Public Comment - Comment heard under this item will be limited to three minutes per person
and may pertain to matters both on and off the Board of Fire Commissioners agenda. The District
will also hear public comment during individual action items, with comment limited to three
minutes per person. Comments are to be made to the Board of Fire Commissioners as a whole.

Public Hearing — Tentative Budget as well as possible changes to adoption of the Final Budget for
Fiscal Year 2015-16

The following agenda item #3 will be heard by the Washoe County Board of Commissioners who will
convene solely as the Board of Fire Commissioners for the Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District

3. Discussion and action on the Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District Tentative Budget, as
well as possible changes to the adoption of the Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-16. This item
may be continued on Tuesday, May 19, 2015 at 10:00 AM.

The following agenda item #4 will be heard by the Washoe County Board of Commissioners who will
convene solely as the Board of Fire Commissioners for the Sierra Fire Protection District.

4. Discussion and action on the Sierra Fire Protection District Tentative Budget, as well as
possible changes to the adoption of the Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-16. This item may be
continued on Tuesday, May 19 at 10:00 AM.

*5. Public Comment. Comment heard under this item will be limited to three minutes per person
and may pertain to matters both on and off the Board of Fire Commissioners agenda. The
District will also hear public comment during individual action items, with comment limited to
three minutes per person. Comments are to be made to the Board of Fire Commissioners as a
whole.

6. Adjournment,



SIERRA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

———
WASHOE COUNTY
PROTECTION DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT CMAACM__
Board Meeting Date: May 18, 2015 Legal
Risk Mgt.
DATE: May 5, 2015 R
TO: Sierra Fire Protection District Board of Fire Commissioners
FROM: Charles A. Moore, Fire Chief

Phone: (775) 328-6123 Email: cmoore@tmfpd.us

SUBJECT: Discussion and action on the Sierra Fire Protection District Tentative Budget, as well as
possible changes to the adoption of the Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-16. This item
may be continued on Tuesday, May 19 at 10:00 AM. (All Commission Districts)

SUMMARY

This item is discussion and action on the Sierra Fire Protection District Tentative Budget for Fiscal Year
15-16, as well as possible changes to the adoption of the Final Budget.

Strategic Objective supported by this item: Sustainability of our financial, social, and natural
resources.

PREVIOUS ACTION

March 27, 2012 Board of Fire Commissioners directed staff to implement Plan B to provide Fire and
EMS service to all areas of the Fire District and achieve financial sustainability. The Board also
approved the Interlocal Agreement between the SFPD and TMFPD to consolidate fire services.

October 25, 2011 Board of Fire Commissioners approved the operational and administrative
consolidation of the SPFD and TMFPD with TMFPD as fire service provider and defined the level of
service therein. Board directed staff to return with an Interlocal Agreement between the SFPD and
TMFPD to effectuate the consolidation.

BACKGROUND

Sierra Fire Protection District's revenues have stabilized and the District is financially sound and
sustainable in the short and long term. Per an Interlocal Agreement for fire service between the Sierra
Fire Protection District (SFPD) and Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District (TMFPD), SFPD
contributes their direct incremental costs of the Adopted Consolidated Budget which include direct costs
associated with serving SFPD fire stations and any additional staffing costs needed above and beyond
what is required for TMFPD, plus associated direct services and supplies costs and an operating
contingency. TMFPD uses SFPD’s portion of the Adopted Consolidated Budget to pay for the costs to
provide fire services in SFPD with the exception of annual audits, property and liability insurance,
independent contractors hired by SFPD, capital expenditures, wildland fire emergency fund
expenditures, and any other costs needed to sustain a local government organization. For FY 15-16, the

AGENDA ITEM # 4



Joint BOFC Meeting, May 18, 2015
Page 2 of 2

SFPD is budgeted to pay $6,681,780 to the TMFPD according to the Interlocal Agreement for Fire
Service and Consolidation.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Sierra Fire Protection District's finances have stabilized and the District is financially sound. The
District's tax rate is budgeted at its current $0.5400 property tax rate. The District's total General Fund
revenues are budgeted at $7,062,335 while its expenditures are budgeted at $7,527,140 which leaves an
estimated fund balance of $1,198,741 The General Fund balance of $1,198,741 equates to 16% of
expenditures. The expenditures of $7,527,140 include a one-time capital expenditure of $500,000 for
building improvements at Station 39 Joy Lake. The District's Emergency Fund expenditures for
wildland fires is budgeted at $645,000 leaving a fund balance of $110,386 which will be carried forward
to future years.

Therefore, the total expenditure in the FY 15-16 Sierra Fire Protection District Final Budget for the
governmental fund types is $8,172,140. The changes from the Tentative Budget were due to finalizing
budget estimates.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the Board of Fire Commissioners of the Sierra Fire Protection District approve the
Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-16 as presented.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Should the Board agree with staff's recommendation, a possible motion would be:

“I move to approve the Sierra Fire Protection District Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-16 as
presented.”



1001 E 9" St, Bldg. D Chief Charles A. Moore
PO Box 11130 Phone: (775) 326-6000
Reno, NV 89520 Fax: (775) 326-6003
WASHOE COUNTY
PROTECTION DISTRICT
Nevada Department of Taxation
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115
Carson City, NV 89706-7937
Sierra Fire Protection District herewith submits the FINAL budget for the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2016
This budget contains 2 funds, including Debt Service, requiring property tax revenues totaling$ 5,209,250
The property tax rates computed herein are based on preliminary data. If the final state computed revenue limitation permits,
the tax rate will be increased by an amount not to exceed 0 If the final computation requires, the tax rate will be
lowered.
This budget contains 2 governmental fund types with estimated expenditures of § 8,172,140 and
0 proprietary funds with estimated expenses of $ 0

Coples of this budget have been filed for public record and inspection in the offices enumerated in NRS 354.596 (Local
Government Budget and Finance Act).

CERTIFICATION APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD

| Vicki Van Buren
(Printed Name)
Chief Fiscal Officer
(Title)
certify that all applicable funds and financial
operations of this Local Government are
listed herein

Signed ﬁ %ﬂ—\.

Dated: 05/ 05/ / 5

SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARING:

Date and Time May 18, 2015 at 8:30 AM Publication Date May 8, 2015

Place: Washoe County Commission Chambers, 1001 E. 9th Street, Reno, Nevada

Page; __ 1_

Form 1
11/20/2014

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15



INDEX
INTRODUCTION:

Letter of Transmittal

SUMMARY FORMS:

Schedule S-2 Statistical Data

Schedule S-3 Property Tax Rate Reconciliation

Schedule A Estimated Revenues and Other Resources
Schedule A-1  Estimated Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS:

Schedule B General Fund
Schedule B-2 Emergency Fund

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Schedule C-1  Schedule of Indebtedness
Schedule T Transfer Reconciliation

Form 31 Schedule of Existing Contracts
Form 32 Schedule of Privatization Contracts

PAGE

b owON

10
11,12,13
14
15



FULL TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION

ACTUAL
PRIOR YEAR
ENDING 06/30/14

ESTIMATED
CURRENT YEAR
ENDING 06/30/15

BUDGET YEAR
ENDING 08/30/16

General Government

Judicial

Public Safely

Public Works

Sanitation

Health

Welfare

Culture and Recreation

Communily Support

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT

Ulilities

Hospitals

Transit Systems

Airporis

Other

TOTAL

POPULATION (AS OF JULY 1)

14,320

14,320

14.320

SOURCE OF POPULATION ESTIMATE*

Comprehensive
Planning

Comprehensive
Planning

Comprehensive
Planning

Assessed Valuation (Secured and Unsecured Only)

906.703.516

989,532,997

1.087,979.988

Net Proceeds of Mines

121,000

TOTAL ASSESSED VALUE

906.824.516

989,532,997

1,087.979.988

TAX RATE
General Fund

0.5400

0.5400]

0.5400

Special Revenue Funds

Capital Projects Funds

Debt Service Funds

Enterprise Fund

QOther

TOTAL TAX RATE

0.5400

0.5400

0.5400

* Use the population certified by the state in March each year. Small districts may use a number
developed per the instructions (page 6) or the best information available.

SIERRA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

(Local Government)

SCHEDULE S-2 - STATISTICAL DATA

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15

Page: 2
Form 4
11/20/2014



Y1L0Z/0Z/1L
12 wiog

¢ abedq

SL-12-10 pasiaay 1seT 49Tr0bF WHOA

*SUOHR(NDRD SNLIBAS) SBUILL JO $paas0id J8U 8PNIoU) 10U S0P UOREINDJED LWOL ST | 810N

‘uonjeuejdxa ue yoepe asea|d
‘ejnuwoy ay} Aq pasnpodd junowe ay) uey) Jaybiy 10 J8moj S1 Yaiym § ulin|od ujl Junowe ue 1oj }Jobpng o} sasooys ARua ue J|

NOLLYITIONOD3Y INNIAIY ANV

31V XYL ALH3d40dd - £-S 3INA3IHOS
(JuswuIRACD [B207)

LORMLSIO NOLLOZLOYd 3xid YHE3IS

0s¢'602'S

cP8'599 60’5488 00pS0 SISELCEL B86'626°L80°) 00eT'

N ANY N Tv10l O

193d 'N

0S€°60¢'S

(A3 ] 260'648'G 00vS'0 Sis'eLeel 8R6°646'L80°L 00ez’ L

1'0'vIviolans ‘W

SAANHYINO
JALLYISIOFT Tviolans M

¥12'02s 886'6.6'280° 8.t0°0

Je0 N

JaY0 T

»12°025 886'646'280'1 82%0°0

(1865 +SE SHN) 550714008 *

sapuianQ annesibe H

(091829 051929 SHN)
AAS7 S32IUSS YINOA

(G18657GE SUN)
uonisinboy [ende) "4

(582'8Z¢ SMN) Wablpy) 3

(g81°82y SHN) wsbipu Juspiooy ‘g
SIARIYIAO IALLYTISIOFT

SapINBAQ panoiddy JBlOA "D
‘g3A0yddV ¥3LOA

SBUIRY 10 SP3ad0ld 38N
:SUOREHWIT BNUSASY
APISINO XYL ALNIJONd 'd

0S2'602'S

SUCRENWIT SNUBASY
01108{gnS XYL ALHIdO™d 'V
-31vd ONILYYIHO

2v8°G99 260'6.28'G 00PS0 LOE'ESLC) 886'6.6'480°L 22iLL

dVO HLIM INNIATY
WIHOVA QY
WETEL |
()

NOLLYNMIVYA Q3SS3ASSY 31V Xv1

aanmov

1001A2) X (1)]
ANNIAIY WIHOTYA AV
G3IMOTIV
(€)

00LAPIXZ]
INNIAIY NIAO YA AV
a3lvavayd Tv.L0L
(3)

eHS)
ANINILVEY XYL
WIAOTYA QY
(9)

3LV Xyl

{¥)

(2) (L)

9102-G102 JeA [easld

NOILYITIINOIIY INNIATY ANV ALY XV1 ALNI40¥Ud




v10z/02/1L

Gl-12~10 PsSIngY ISETT 4D7TP0PY NHOS

G uwuoy
¢ .abedq
OOCOCKXXXXX SOCOCOOKKXK. | XOCOOOXXXK | 30000000 | 00pG 0 052'602'S SLLEETL ODOOBDONXX SANNS 1TV V101
OO YOO | XXOOONNXXX | X000 XOO0OXXXKX spun4 Aiejsudold |zjoigng
SXOOOOOOOKX OO | XXX | X000 XOOOCOKKNX
XXX OOOOBXXXXX | X0000000XKX | X0000NXXX XOODGOXNX
OOOOKX XXX | 200000000 | XOOXXXX XOOXXOONXX
OO0 YOO | XGOOONXX | XX0000XKX XOGOOOKXK
D.0.0,0.0.90.0.0.9.9 ¢ ¢ XXX P e e 00000 ¢ 04 OOOXXXXX XOQO0D0X
SANNA A¥V1314dOdd
192°181'6 - 049'128 00vS0 052'602°G SIV'LET'L 286’8172 spung jsni| s|qepusdx3
'sadA ] pung |BJuBWILIBAOS) jBlOIGNS
3IDIAY3S 1830
986'6G/ = = . = * 988°GS. pund Aouabiaw3
188" = 049'125 00v5'0 092°602'S SIP'LEE’L 9¥S'€99'L JeJeusS
(8 ()] (9) (s) (¥ (6] @ (]
IvioL NI SYIJISNVHL NI INNIATY aLvd azuINoaY ANNIAIY XVl S3ONVIVE JWYN aNNd
ONILYH3AdO SHIASNWHL H3IHLO XV1 Xv1 daLVaITOSNOD aNnd
NVHL Y3H10 ALlY¥3doyd ONINNIO3g SONNA 1SNYl 378vaNadx3
$304N0S ANV SANNA TYININNYIA0D
ONIONVNIA
¥3IHLO
(juswLBAOE) |B307)
LOIKLSIQ NOILD310dd 3Id VRIS Jo; Alrwwing jebpng 9102 "0¢ aunp Buipu3 JesA |e3si4 104 Jebpng

S3dAL NN AYV1INdOUd A3LH0ddNS XVL 2 SANND LSNHL I18VANIIXT ‘'STdAL ANNS TYLINIWNYIAOD - STOHNOSTH HIHLO ? SINNIAIY QILVWILST - ¥V ITNAIHOS




yLoz/oc/L

l

Si-12-10 pasiady iseT J497r0vy WHOA

*dID ynm aube jsnw Aepgng jeyides .,
9 wuog
ml. “mmmn_ uwnies siyy ul mEmEmz_:UwN_ NI2G 1qeq 3pn|ay| 4,
isnu| ejgepuadxg - |
80IMSS 1980 - A
s103loud |epden - 9
anuaAdy [eads -4 :SIdAL ANNA &
19Z°187'6 L2L60EL - 000°00S [ orLei9L |- - SANNS LSNY L 379VANIdXT ANV
S3dAL NN TVINIWNYIAQD WIOL
9By 98E°0LL - 000°S19 e - ] pung Asuabrawl
188°62.'8 \v2'66l’L 000'00S | OvL'220°L . . 3 |BJBURD
(8) ) 19) (s) ) (€) (2) () .
W10L S3ONVIVE 1no 1no e “ SLidaN3ag SIOVM INVYN aNn4
ONNd DNIOND SYAISNVAL SH3JASNVHL AVILNQ | S39dUVHO | 33A0TdNW3 aNY
ONILYHIdO ONILVH3dO LAY ¥3HLC SIVIVS SANN4 1SNYL I18vaNIdX3
NYHL ¥3HLO aNY OGNV SGNNA IWINIWNYIACD
S3SN aNv EIREE S
S3ION3ONILNOD 'SAVIAEIS
(JuswiuiaADL) |BOOT)
1OR41SIO NOILOILONd Juid VHIZIS 10y Arewwing je6png

9102 ‘0 aunr uipug JesA |edsld Jod 186png

$3SN ONIONVYNIJ H3HLO ANV STAENLIANIdX3 3 LVWILST +-V I1NJIHIS



(N

2)

(3)

(4)

BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/16

ESTIMATED
ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
REVENUES YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/30/2014 6/30/2015 APPROVED APPROVED

Taxes:

Property Tax 4,791,560 4,950,025 5,200,250 5,200,250

Property Tax-AB 104 54,487 57,190 60,050 60,050
Licenses and parmils:

Gaming, AB 104 798 1,000 2,500 2,500
Intergovernmental:

Federal granls - x -

Consolidaled laxes 1,207,498 1,279,344 1,331,415 1,331,415

Real property transfer tax, AB 104 11,618 8,500 9,500 6,500
“Supplemental cliy/county refief tax, AB 104 248,213 252,424 257,472 257472

Local conlributions 1,194,869 383,620 153,148 153,148

Charges for Services:

Charges for services - - - -

Miscellaneous:

Invesiment eamnings 32,973 24,000 24,000 24,000
Reimbursements - B 15,000 15,000
er 34,154 - - -

BUBTOTAL REVENUE ALL SOURCES 7.576,170 6,051,103 7,062,335 7.062,335

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Operating Transfers In (Schedule T) - - - -
Proceeds of Long-term Debt
Other S = = =

BUBTOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES - -

BEGINNING FUND BALANGE 1,487,395 1.300,497 1,663,546 1,663,546
Prior Perlod Adjustments - = = =
Residual Equity Transfers - - - -

TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,487,395 1,300,487 1,663,546 1663.546

TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES 9,063,565 8,251,600 8,725,881 8,725,881

SIERRA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
(Local Government)
SCHEDULE B - GENERAL FUND
Page: __ 6
Form 9
11/20/2014

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15



M 2) €] @
BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/16
ESTIMATED
EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
AND ACTIVITY YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/30/2014 6/30/2015 APPROVED APPROVED
PUBLIC SAFETY,
FIRE:
Salanes and wages - - B -
Employee benefils - - 5 =
Services and supplies 7,255,676 6,512,159 7,037,568 7,027,140
Capital Outiay 507,392 75,885 500,000 500,000
SUBTOTAL 7,763,068 6,588,054 7,637,568 7,527,140
LIC SA ALS:
FIRE:
“Salanes and wages - - - -
Employee benefits - - - B
rvices and supplies 7,255,676 6,512,159 7,037,568 7.027,140
Capital Outlay 507,392 75,885 500,000 500,000
FUNCTION SUBTOTAL 7,763,068 6,588,054 7,637,568 7,527,140
SIERRA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
(Local Government)
SCHEDULE B - GENERAL FUND
FUNCTION
Page: _ 7 _
Form 10
11/20/2014

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15



(1 (2) (3) (4)
BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/16
ESTIMATED
EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
AND ACTIVITY YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/30/2014 6/30/2015 APPROVED APPROVED
“PAGE FUNCTION SUMMARY
General Government
Judicial
6 |Public Safety 7,763,068 6,588,054 7,637,668 7,527,140
Public Works
Sanitation
Health
VWeifare
Culture and Recreation
Community Support
Debt Service .
Intergovemmental Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNCTIONS 7,763,068 6,588,054 7,537,568 7,527,140
OTHER USES:
CONTINGENCY (Not to exceed 3% of
Total Expenditures all Funclions) - -
Operating Transfers Out (Schedule T) - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USE! 7,763,068 6,588,054 7,537,568 7,527,140
ENDING FUND BALANCE: 1,300,497 1,663,546 1,188,313 1,198,741
TOTAL GENERAL FUND
COMMITMENTS AND FUND BALANCE 9,063,565 8,251,600 8,725,881 3,725.33_1|
SIERRA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
(Local Government)
SCHEDULE B - GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE B SUMMARY - EXPENDITURES, OTHER USES AND FUND BALANCE
GENERAL FUND - ALL FUNCTIONS
Page:__ 8
Form 11
11/20/2014

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15



M 2) (3) (4)
BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/16
ESTIMATED
ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
REVENUES YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/30/2014 6/30/12015 APPROVED APPROVED
TINTERGOVERNMENTAL
Federal Grants - - - -
“Slale grants 31,171 - - -
MISCELLANEOUS
Reimbursements 8,730 - - -
Subtotal 39,901 - - -
‘OTHER FINANGING SOURCES:
Operaling Transfers In (Schedule T) - - - -
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 976,694 870,386 755.386 755,386
Prior Period Adjustment(s) =
Residual Equity Transfers =
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANGE 976,694 870,386 755,386 755,386
TOTAL RESOURCES 1,016,595 870,386 755,386 756,386
EXPENDITURES
FIRE:
Salaries and wages - - - -
Employee benefils - - - -
Services and supplies 146,209 115,000 645,000 645,000
Subtotal 146,209 115,000 645,000 645,000
OTHER USES
CONTINGENCY (nol 1o exceed 3% of
total expendilures) - -
Operaling Transfers Out (Schedule T) - =
‘ENDING FUND BALANGE 870,386 755,386 110,386 110,386
TOTAL COMMITMENTS & FUND BALANCE 1,016,595 870,386 755,386 755,386

SIERRA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
{Local Government)

SCHEDULE B -2

FUND

EMERGENCY FUND

Page: _ 9
Form 14
11/20/2014

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15



Gi-12-10 pesiAsY 1se7 497r0pr WHOAL

¥1L0Z/0Z/LL
72 uuod
o1 :afied
{uswwanog jeso)
9L0Z-510¢ JesA |pn=14336png | DIM1SIQ NOILOTL0¥d 3414 voNTIS
SS3INA3LEIANI - 1-0 IINAIHOS
JOIAY3S L1930 TIV IVLOL
$ 3$ 3 $
$ S $ $
3 S $ 3
$ 3 3 $
$ $ $ $
$ $ $ $
3 $ 3 $
$ $ 3 $
$ 3 $ [3
3 B $ 3
$ $ g 9
8§ [3 3 $
$ $ § $ 3INON
3 $ $ 3 oz:m_
W1OL 379VAVd J1gvAvd gLoz/LiL J1vy 31va 31vd anssl WaaL . pung Ag |ejoigns pue isi
TYdIONINd 1S3d31NI JONVIVE 1S3HAINI | LNIWAVd anssi 40 LNNOWY NVO13d0 aNOd 40 SNYN
ONIANVLSLNO TN TVYNIDINO
(o1)+(6) 91/0€/90 ONIANT HV3IA ONINNID3d
IYISId HO4 SININIHINDIY
(L1) {o1) (6) (8) (1) (9) () §2] (€) (2) (1)

(adA] Ayoadg) pasodoid - LI

(edAL A0adg) 210 - OL

sabefuopn -

spuog Juswssassy |elvsds - g

sasea |eyde) - £

aseyaind asea - fuoueulq WIS ] -uNIpap - 9

Buloueulq UL | -WNIPSK - §

SpUOg INUAASY - §

spuog JUsWSsassy [eRads ‘0D -¢
spuog papoddng anuaney ‘09 - ¢
spuog uopeblqQ |eleuag - |

oAy -,

SANOE INIWSSASSY TVI03dS

ANV SASYIT TVLIdVO "ONIDNYNIJ W5 L-WNIdIN
‘SANOE INNIATY ‘SANOE NOLLYDI180 TvHINID

03S0d0¥d YO ONILSIX3 TV



Sl-12-10 PasiAay I1se 497v0Fr WJOA

rL02/0T/LL
BEZ wlo4
11~ :ebeyq
NOILYITIONODIY HI4SNWYL - L 3TNA3HIOS
(Juswwanog |e207)
101H1SI10 NOILD310Yd JHI3 vd3IS
Y10L8NS
SONNS INN3ATY TYIO3dS
v1018ns
INON
aNNd TYd3aIN3O
aNnd aNnd
LNNOWY 39vd Ol INNOWY 39vd WO¥4 3dAL ANN4

LNO S¥34dSNVYL

NI SY34SNVYL

310¢2-G102 e |EISIH JO} SINPSYIG Jaysuel |




102/02/LL

G1-1¢-1.0 Pesiaay 1se 49T1r0Fr WHOd

Qqge uuo4
T ¢2|~ :ebegq
NOILVITIONOD3Y ¥34SNVHL - L 3TNA3HIOS
(JuaWLIBA0Y |B20T)
1OI-FLSId NOILD310Yd 3dId vad3Is

wviolans

JOINN3S 1830

v1l01gnNs

SANN4 1SNYL 318VANIdX3

v1l018ns

INON
ANN4 SLO3rodd vLidvd
aNn4d
1INNOWY 39vd aNn4 Ol INNOWY 30Vd [A102-E] 3dAL GNNS
1N0 SA3IASNVYIL NI SY3JISNVYL

9102-S10¢ Jea\ |23SH JO] 3|NP3YIS JaJsues |



G1-.2-10 Pas|ARY Ise JO7r0Fy NHOS

PLOZ/0Z/4 L
952 W0y
gL efeq NOILYITIONODIN HIJSNVAL - L IINAIHOS
(uswwieaas) |8207)
1ORLSIA NOILDALOY 3Hd VaNIIS
SHAISNVYHL TVLIOL
IYLOLANS
SYIASNVHL ALINDI IYNAISTY
IY1018NS
JOIAY3S TYNHILINI
TYL0LENS
3NON
SANNS ASRIdEAINT
annd
AINNOWY 39vd aNNd Ol AINNOWY 39vd WOYd 3dAL GNNA
100 SUIASNVIL NI SN3J4SNVYL

9L02-G1LOC JeaA [EDSIH JO} SNPaYOS Jajsuel]




Sl-}2-10 PasiAsY IsET JOTr0PY WHOA

sioz/oern
LE uliog

yL~ =beg

:(Jopua\ pue JaqINN aul] 8oUBIalay) suojeuedx3 jeuoyippY

00004 $

000'ul $

mm._:Eucmnxm pasodoid |elo|

0T

=)
-

«
-

~
-

o
-~

w
-

4
it

L]
14

SpOGdal JIpNE pUE S}abpnq BUIdojaASp Ul 20URISISSE YD)

00004 $

000°0} $

910¢2/LiL

SLOC/LL

SE)BRO0SSY B INIEM

|| |w]|o|~|o|a|2|T(N

1J0BJJUO3 JO} PABU JO UOSEGY

L1-9102 Ad
anypuadxg
pasodosd

91-65102 Ad
ainyipuadxgy

pasodoid

joRNUOY
Jo ajeq
uojjeujue |

EETTY
jo ejeq

aAl2043

10puUap

aun

VT spoedjuo) Bunsixg jo Jequing 1810

970 - STOZ JeaA 128png
SLOVHINOD 9NILSDA 40 3INA3IHIS

£219-826GL. :ouoydsja) swmAeq

SN pAWTDI00UD

$8I4D 814 "SI0 Y SapeyD

1011SIJ UOI03)0Id Bl BLIBIS

:sseippy |lew-3
JorRu0Y
1JUBWIWIBAOE) [ED0"]




Sl-12-1.0 pesiAay iseT] 20TP0FF WHOd

si0z2/oc/L
€e uuo4 *fJessaceu i sjeays [euonIppe YoeRy
TG :ebed
1 000Ul $ | 000'0L $ el g
L
9
S
L4
€
[4
uoieledaud Jipne pue
18bpnq Io} 8UEISISSE YdO| 00'G8 gt Jiq sJueuld| 000°0L $ | 000’0} $ |SUIuon 21 9102/LiL SL0Z/LIL S9Jejo0sSsy g JodeMm| |
:JOBJIUOD 10} PASU JO UOSEaY apelo 1o apels) apeln L1-8L0Z Ad | 91-6L0Z Ad | (sqeax | joenuogn |[joenuoln Jopuap aur
SSE]D UONISOd| 1O sse|) Jo sse|n |ainppuedxy (aunypuadxl |/syiuop) | jo ajeq Jo areq
Aqs314djo uojisod uonisod | pesodoid | pasodoid |uopeinq |uogeuluus) |aAnsey3
abem Anoy |Aq pafojdure
juajeanby s3ald
30 JaquinN
I 'SJoelUOD uohezieAld Jo JaquinN |ejo | €219-82¢-G.. :auoydaja] awAeq
STPAJUI@2I00Wo  SSAIPPY Jlew-3

9T0Z - STOZ Jeaj 1a3png
S1JVHLNOD NOILVZILVAIN 40 31NA3HIS

J1eyD alld ‘2100 Y SepeYD

3oRIU0Y)

1011 UONIR0I Bil4 BLBIS

JUBWIUIBA0L) |BJ0T]




@3 () TRUCKEE MEADOWS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT CNgﬁg\fe—

Board Meeting Date: May 18, 2015 Legal

Risk Mgt.

DATE: May 5, 2015 e
TO: Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District Board of Fire Commissioners

FROM: Charles A. Moore, Fire Chief
Phone: (775) 328-6123 Email: cmoore@tmfpd.us

SUBJECT: Discussion and action on the Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District Tentative
Budget, as well as possible changes to the adoption of the Final Budget for Fiscal Year
2015-16. This item may be continued on Tuesday, May 19, 2015 at 10:00 AM. (All
Commission Districts)

SUMMARY

This item is discussion and action on the Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District Tentative Budget for
FY 15-16, as well as possible changes to the adoption of the Final Budget.

Strategic Objective supported by this item: Sustainability of our financial, social and natural
resources.

PREVIOUS ACTION

On February 26, 2013, the Board of Fire Commissioners approved an enhancement in the EMS service
level to ALS within the Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District.

March 27, 2012 Board of Fire Commissioners directed staff to implement Plan B to provide Fire and
EMS service to all areas of the Fire District and approved the Interlocal Agreement between the SFPD
and TMFPD for Consolidated Fire Service.

October 25, 2011 Board of Fire Commissioners approved the operational and administrative
consolidation of the SFPD and TMFPD with TMFPD as fire service provider and defined the level of
service therein. Board directed staff to return with an Interlocal Agreement between the SFPD and
TMFPD to effectuate the consolidation.

BACKGROUND

Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District's revenues have stabilized and the District is financially sound
and sustainable in the short and long term. In addition, the District is able to pay for the acquisition of
land and construction of a new Station #14 and continue funding a capital improvement program with
cash savings instead of acquiring debt.

AGENDA ITEM # 3



Joint Mtg. TMFPD and SFPD BOFC Meeting, May 18, 2015

FY 15-16 General Fund Budget Highlights

1) The total General Fund revenues are estimated at $24,910,227 which includes the $6,681,780
payment from the Sierra Fire Protection District to pay for SFPD operations per the Interlocal
Agreement.

2) The property tax rate for the TMFPD is set at current levels at $0.5400 per $100 of assessed
value. Even though the Board of Fire Commissioners approved a tax rate increase from $0.4713 to
$0.5400 in 2012, the total amount of property tax revenue collected is expected to be $10,911,909 which
is $773,811 or 7% below the property tax collected in FY 09-10 of $11,685,720 at the $0.4713 tax rate.
Therefore, even though the tax rate was increased in 2012, the average TMFPD taxpayer is paying 7%
less in property taxes than they paid in FY 09-10 due to the decline in assessed values.

3) The total General Fund expenditures for the TMFPD and SFPD consolidated operations are
budgeted at $23,321,555 which include the cost of full paramedic engine companies at all career fire
stations. The budget also includes the addition of 1 new staff member - a Fire Prevention Specialist.

4) The expenditures include continuing the Community Smoke Detector Program and Fireplace
Ash Safety Program as well as funding for the Fuels Management Program.

5) The budget includes a one-time transfer of $4 million to the Capital Projects Fund in order to
fund the District's capital improvement program in FY 15-16. The funding for the transfer comes from
one-time budget savings and the normal on-going funding for capital expenditures. The expenditures
include normal capital purchases as well as $225,000 to replace District radios and MDTs, refurbishing
apparatus and buildings, the purchase of equipment for 2 Water Tenders, and $5.2 million for funding a
Fire Station Replacement Program.

6) The General Fund Balance is at the Board established 25% of expenditure level and is
$5,965,718. This will allow the District to provide for the necessary cash flow in the summer months
before the first property tax revenues are distributed in late August/early September, as well as provide
for cash flow for large wildland fire expenditures as needed.

7) The General Fund includes an operating contingency of $350,000 which is 1.5% of
expenditures.

8) The District's General Fund is financially sustainable in the short-term and long-term.

TMFPD/SFPD CONSOLIDATED FIRE DEPARTMENT
GENERAL FUND PROJECTIONS

FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 17-18
Total Revenues $23,737,788 $24,910,227 $25,824,575 $26,662,629
Less Total
Expenditures 21,040.476 23,321,555 24,337,193 25,243,484
Operating Surplus
(Deficit) 2,697,312 1,588,672 1,487,382 1,419,145
Less: Other
Financing 4,299,870 4,350,000 1,400,000 1,400,000
Sources/Uses
Beginning Fund
Balance 10,329.604 8,727,046 5,965,718 6,053,100
Ending Fund
Balance $8,727,046 $5,965,718 $6,053,100 $6,072,245




Joint Mtg. TMFPD and SFPD BOFC Meeting, May 18, 2015

Capital Projects Fund

1) For FY 15-16, the District's Capital Improvement Program resources includes the $4 million
transfer from the General Fund (noted above) due to one-time savings and the annual capital
appropriation. These transfers as well as interest earnings and fund balance carry forward will fund the
$7,050,000 anticipated expenditures in the Capital Projects Fund in FY 15-16. These expenditures
allow the District to fully fund the capital improvement program without acquiring any debt.

2) In total, the Capital Improvement Budget for FY 15-16 is estimated at $7,050,000 leaving a
fund balance of $577,965 which will be carried over to FY 16-17.

Emergency Fund

NRS 474.510 requires a Fire Protection District to establish a District Emergency Fund which
must be used solely for the purpose of funding unforeseen emergencies such as large wildland fires. By
law, the fund may have up to $1 million set aside for these emergencies. Due to the anticipation of large
wildland fires which may have to be paid for upfront before reimbursement from NDF due to the NDF
Emergency Program, the District has budgeted $520,000 in FY 15-16 in order for the District to be
sufficiently prepared when the wildland fires occur.

Other Funds

1) The Sick, Annual, and Comp Benefits Fund which was created to fund employees’
termination benefits when they retire or leave service was established in FY14-15. The establishment of
this fund was in anticipation of several retirements in the next few years. This fund was funded in FY
14-15 by a one-time $589,769 transfer from the Health Benefits Fund which was being eliminated since
it was no longer needed. The anticipated expenditure for FY 15-16 is $308,000. The remaining fund
balance is estimated at $168,419 and will be carried forward to FY 16-17.

2) The Workers' Compensation Internal Service Fund was established to accumulate resources
to pay the City of Reno for the workers' compensation liability which claims were incurred during the
term of the Reno/TMFPD Interlocal Agreement. The TMFPD will pay the City of Reno for 5 years
after the end of the Agreement in 2012. For FY 15-16, the workers' compensation liability is fully
funded. The FY 15-16 Workers' Compensation Fund ending cash balance is budgeted at $3,491,940 and
insures the District has adequate cash set aside to pay for the District's liability costs in the future.

3) The Health Benefits Fund was established to account for the TMFPD group medical and
retiree health benefit cost. With the District going to a guaranteed group medical program and the
establishment of the OPEB Trust for retiree health benefits, the Fund is no longer required and the
Budget reflects the elimination of the Fund with a budgeted FY15-16 OPEB Trust payment of $611,030.

4) The Stabilization Fund was established according to NRS 354 to provide funding for revenue
shortfalls or natural disasters. The beginning fund balance of $580,698 has been accumulated over the
past 16 years.

Conclusion
The Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District's Tentative Budget for FY 15-16 is financially

sustainable in the short-term and long-term.

FISCAL IMPACT

The total expenditure in the FY 15-16 Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District Budget for all the
governmental funds is $31,699,555 and for the proprietary fund, the total expenditure is budgeted at
$1,611,030. The changes from the Tentative Budget were due to finalizing budget estimates.




Joint Mtg. TMFPD and SFPD BOFC Meeting, May 18, 2015

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board of Fire Commissioners of the Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District
approve the FY 15-16 Final Budget as presented.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Should the Board agree with staff's recommendation, a possible motion would be:

"I'move to approve the Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District FY 15-16 Final Budget as presented."



Amy Ray B s Tim Leighton
Fim Man‘hﬂ[ WAIHDE COUNTY, NV Depu‘}, F"m Chief

FIRE
PROTECTIOH DISTRICT

Charles A. Moore

Fire Chlef

Nevada Department of Taxation
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115
Carson City, NV 89706-7937

Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District herewith submits the FINAL budget for the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2016
This budget contains 7 funds, including Debt Service, requiring property tax revenues totaling $ 10,911,909
The property tax rates computed herein are based on preliminary data. If the final state computed revenue limitation permits,
the tax rate will be increased by an amount not to exceed 0 If the final computation requires, the tax rate will be
lowered.
This budget contains 5 governmental fund types with estimated expenditures of § 31,699,555 and

2 proprietary funds with estimated expenses of § 1,611,030

Copies of this budget have been filed for public record and inspection in the offices enumerated in NRS 354.596 (Local
Government Budget and Finance Act).

CERTIFICATION APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD

1 Vicki Van Buren
(Printed Name)
Chief Fiscal Officer
(Title)
certify that all applicable funds and financial
operations of this Local Government are
listed herein

Signed e~ W——

Dated: A”:"/,pfj//_ff

—— e — — — — — — — T — ——— — — i — — —— —— — — — —— — ———— ——— — — — — —— — — — — — — — —

SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARING:

Date and Time May 18, 2015 at 8:30 AM Publication Date May 8, 2015

Place: Washoe County Commission Chambers, 1001 E. 9th Street, Reno, Nevada

Page: __ 1__
Form 1
11/20/2014

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15



INDEX

INTRODUCTION:

Letter of Transmittal

SUMMARY FORMS:

Schedule S-2
Schedule S-3
Schedule A

Schedule A-1
Schedule A-2

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS:

Schedule B

Schedule B-2
Schedule B-3
Schedule B-4
Schedule B-5

Statistical Data

Property Tax Rate Reconciliation

Estimated Revenues and Other Resources
Estimated Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Proprietary and Nonexpendable Trust Funds

General Fund

Capital Projects Fund
Emergency Fund

Sick Annual Comp Benefits Fund
Stabilization Fund

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS:

Schedule F-1

Schedule F-2

Schedule F-1

Schedule F-2

Workers' Compensation Fund
Revenue, Expenses, and Net Income
Workers' Compensation Fund
Statement of Cash Flows

Health Benefits Fund

Revenue, Expenses, and Net Income
Health Benefits Fund

Statement of Cash Flows

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Schedule C-1
Schedule T
Form 31
Form 32

Schedule of Indebtedness
Transfer Reconciliation

Schedule of Existing Contracts
Schedule of Privatization Contracts

PAGE

OO bh WOWN

7,8,9
10
11
12
13

14

15

16

17

18
19, 20, 21

22

23



FULL TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION

ACTUAL
PRIOR YEAR
ENDING 06/30/14

ESTIMATED
CURRENT YEAR
ENDING 06/30/15

BUDGET YEAR
ENDING 06/30/16

General Government

Judicial

Public Safely

117

123

124

Public Works

Sanitalion

Health

Wellare

Culture and Recreation

Communily Support

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT

117

123

124

Utilities

Hospitals

Transit Systems

Airports

Other

TOTAL

117

123

124

POPULATION (AS OF JULY 1)

80.315

80.315

80.315

SOURCE OF POPULATION ESTIMATE®

Comprehensive
Planning

Comprehensive
Planning

Comprehensive
Planning

Assessed Valuation (Secured and Unsecured Only)

1.920.776.304

2.039,805.070

2.278,621,188

Net Proceeds of Mines

1.815.000

1,803,000

1.321,000

TOTAL ASSESSED VALUE

1,922.591,304

2.041.608,070

2,279,942.188

TAX RATE
General Fund

0.5400

0.5400

Special Revenue Funds

Capilal Projects Funds

Debt Service Funds

Enterprise Fund

Other

TOTAL TAX RATE

0.5400

0.5400

0.5400

* Use the population certified by the state in March each year. Small districts may use a number
developed per the instructions (page 6) or the best information available.

TRUCKEE MEADOWS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

(Local Government)

SCHEDULE S-2 - STATISTICAL DATA

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15

Page:. 2
Form 4
11/20/2014



Sl-12-10 pasiAY 1seT 49Tk0bY WHO04

¥10z/02/1)
12 wiog
¢ abeq “SUOHE|NJ|BD SNUSASI SBUI JO SP3300d 35U SPN|DU) JOU SSOP UOKEINIJEY ULIOL SIY[ | JJON
‘uoneue|dxs ue yoene asea|d
‘ejnuuoy ayy Aq padsnpoud junowe ay) ueyy Joybiy Jo JOMO] SI Y2IYm G UINJOD Ul Junowle ue Joj 38B6pnq 03 sesooyo Knus ue Jj
NOLLYITIONODIN INN3AIH ANV
I1VH XYL ALMAJO¥d - £-8 3INAIHOS
(uswwanag) |8ao)
I3HILSIa NOIL Ud 39id SMOAYIIN 3330NYL
606711601 Sv9'26E't PSS P0CZL 00vS°0 98}'GEY'EE 881°129'822°C PEZE L
N ONV W Y101 'O
19eq N
606°L16°0L SY9'TOE'L YSSr0ECh 00¥5°0 981'SEPZE 881°129'842°C veevL
1'0'v IVIOIENS W
¥28'6e8 88412982 C 99€0°0 S3IAIYHINO
ANLYISIOF] VI0LENS 1
Y0 M
Joul0 P
¥Zg'6e8 88112966 ¢ 89200
(€1865 ¥SE SHN) SS07 [HD0S I
SapLILAQ AnpeisIBa] H
(091°929 "051 929 SuN)
AT S82IMAS YINOA, O
(5186G7SE SHN)
uonysinboy [eyden "4
(S82'82t SUN)usbipu| 3
(581°82F SuN) wabipu) spwoy g
SIAMYIAQ IAILYISIOTF
sapwaaQ panoiddy Jsjop 0
:d3A0YddY M3L0A
SSUI JO SPI320U 13N
SUONRlILI BNUBASY
3PISINO XV.L ALM3dO¥d g
606°L16°01 SP9'CEE'L ¥SSFOEZL 00¥5'0 LBE'GET'LE 881°129°812°C 998¢°L SUOREJIWIT 3NUAASY
01399lGNS XYL ALYIdONd ¥
21V ONLLYHIHO
dv3 HLIM INNIATH UzHS) looLAwIX(2)] [REE}] loowiz) x (Ll NOLLVNIVA Q3SS3ISSY | 3Lvd XVl
WIHOIVA QY INIWRLVEY XYL | 3NN3AIH WSHOTVAQY |  3LVY XVL INNIATY W3UOTVA QY QaMmoTy
galssang WIHOTYA QY Q3LlvavIyd V.01 a3moTy
(2) (9) (Q) (%) (€) (2) (1)

9102-G102 Jea [edsiq

NOILVITIONOD3N INNIAIY ANV ILVY XVL ALYNILONd




102/02/}L

Gl-12-10 PasIA9Y 1seT 4O7TP0Pr WHOS

G wuo4
%  :abeyq
XOOOOXXXX OOXXXX X000OCOCKX | XXAXOO0X | 00¥S0 606°4L6'0L 256°LY9'S X00000COONX SANN4 TV V101
OOKOKXK AKX OO | XOOXXXX XN spunj Alejaudold [B)01qng
XOO0QCOKXX XOOOOKOOXK OO | IO OO
MOOOOONXXXX XXOOOOXKX OO | XBOOOKKX XO0O0OKXX
XOXXOOOOKXXX SOOOOCO0OCL SOOI | XXX XO0OOOKKX
X000 00900404 2000000OOXX XXOCOOOK 000G
XOOOOOOXXX OO0 XXX XIOOOONXX OO0
SANNL AUVYLIHHIONd
902'2L6'Cy 000'000'v - 99€'vZh'e 00FS'0 606°L1L6°0L 256'Lv9'S 6.6°€66°EL Spund jsru) s|jgepusdxy
'sadA ] pung [BJUSWILLIBACY) {BlOIGNS
J0IAY3S 193d
B69'88S - . 000'8 2 * ¥ 869°08S pund uojeziigels
615'9LY - = 000'01 - - > 6L¥'99y pung spjeuag duiod |enuuy YIS
LG8°LP9 - - = - - - 1S8° LYY pun4 Asuadlawg
§96°229°2 000°000'% ¥ 000'0S = = - G96°LLG°E pun4 sjoafoid [ejided
€L LEI'EE = E 99€£'9G6E'8 00¥5°0 606°+16°0} CS6'LY9'S v0LeL8 |elauag)
18) (2) (9) (9 (2] (€) @ )
v1i0L NI SH3JISNVHL NI INNIATY 3ivd [¢ELSIpleEL] INNIAIH XVL S30ONvIvE 3NVYN NN
ONILYM3dO SHIISNWL H3IHL0 XV1 XVL1 a31vanosNod aNn4d
NVHL1 ¥3H10 AlH3d0OHd ONINNID3E SANNJ 1SNY1 319vaNIdx3a
§324N0S ANV SANNA TVLINIWNNIIAOD
ONIONVNIZ
¥3H10
(Juawuianoo) [ea0)
LOIM18iQ NOILOJ10Hd IdI4 SMOAYIN 33X0NHL 4o} Arewwing Jafipng 9102 ‘0t aunr Buipu3 JesA [edsid 104 18bpng

S3AdAL NN AYV131R-d0Odd d3140ddNS XYL 8 SONN4 LSNYL 37avANIdX3

'S3dAL ANNJ TVINIWNYIAOD - STOHNOSIY ¥3HLO ¥ SANNIAIY 3 LVWILST - V IINAIHOS




¥10¢/0¢/L}

Gl-12-10 PesiAey 1se7 49T+ 0Fy WHOA

*dID Yum aaube ysnw Aepng [pyide) .,
9 uuo4
T g abedq uwn|od 1y Ui sjuawaunbay] aoialag 3gaQ epnjouy| .,
)sru] sigepuadx3 - )
aowegIgsg -a
sioaloud epdeg - o
anuaAay fepReds -y (S3JAL ANNA
902°2L62k 1G9°CC6'y 000°000'7 000'08¢ 000'029'9 | 060'8PLG 690°204°9 96E 2T SANNL 1SNY1 IT8VANIdX3 ANV
S3dAL ANNS TIVINIWNYIAQD TV10L
869885 86908 N > - 000°005 = = o punj uonezijiqels
Gl 9P 6LP'891L = - - - 0008 000°00E o puny spjsuag dwo) [BnuUy 3215
LS8'LP9 168°1¢) = - = 000°S¥e 000°6C 000°052 | pung Asusbiswy
S96'129°2 G96°2.S = i 000°029'9 | 000°0EY = - o) pun spslolg |eyded
£48'2€9'cE 812°696'G 000°000‘Y 000'0S€ = 06048V 690729y 96¢'720'2) = [eJaua)
(8 (2) [€) (s) (2] {€) @ () 7
vLOL S3ONVIVE 1no 1Nno won - S1i43N3g S3IOVM JNVN aNN4d
aNNd ONIANT SHIASNVHL SHIISNVHL AYLLNO | S3ADUVHD | I3A0ENA aNv
ONILVHY3d0 ONILYIIHO V1idvd ¥3HLO SAVIVS SANNG 1SN¥L 3719vaN3dxX3
NYHL ¥3HLO ANV ANY SANNH TVINIWNEIAOD
S3IASN ANV S3I7ddns
SAIONIONLLNOD ‘830IAYTS
(luawwenoo 1@207)
LORILSIA NOILLOI10Hd FHid SMOAVIN IaMONYL Jo) Ailewwng jebpng

S3SN ONIONVNIA YIHLO ANV SIUNLIANIAXT AILVYWILST |-V 3TINATHOS

9L0Z ‘0 3unp Bupuz JesA [eos!d Jod 19Bpng



v102/0c/LL

2 uog
T g ebey
uopejpaidaq epnjouy| .,
Jsn1| 8|qepuadxauop - N
90IAIDS |ewsY| - |
asudiBju3 -3 :S3dAL ANNA «
(0£0°195°1) - . Z 000'0S 0E0'L19°L - V10l
(0£0°119) = = - g 080'L19 = 1 puny sjyausy WilesH
(000°0G6) : = - 000'0S 000°000'L - [ pung UOjesusdWoy SiSXIOA
V2] {(9)Lno Q) NI (2] () w(2) (1) 8 IWVYN aNN4
JNODNI L3N S3ASNAdX3 SINNIATY SASNIAIX3 SANNIAZH
SYIISNVYL ONILYHIdO ONILYHIdONON | ONILVHIAONON | ONILVH3dO | 9NILYY3dHO

(JuaLWaA0Y) |2207T)

L1OJ1SI0 NOILD310dd Fdid SMOAYIW 33M0NAL

10} Arewwng 1e6png 9102 '0g sunp Buipuz Jes A |eosiq Jo4 1abpng

SANNd LSNHL F718YANIdIXINON ANV AUV .L3IIHdOdd 2-V 3TNAIHOS




O

@

(3)

(4)

BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/16

ESTIMATED
ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
REVENUES YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/30/2014 6/30/2015 APPROVED APPROVED
Taxes:
Property Tax 9,816,203 10,750,166 10,977,909 10.971,909
Properly Tax-AB 104 142,180 155,066 155,066 155,066
Licenses and permits:
Gaming, AB 104 2,100 800 1,000 1,000
Other 750 1,250 1,000 1,000
Intergovernmenital:
Federal granis 46,929 158,727 108,837 108,837
Consolidated taxes 5,206,953 5,537,974 5,641,952 5,641,852
Real properly transfer tax, AB 104 30,582 31,454 31,454 31,454
Supplemental city/county relief tax, AB 104 654,633 667,137 667,137 667,137
Interlocal agreement, fire suppression 7,110,696 6,806,524 7,277,208 7,266,780
Charges for Services:
Charges for services 11,070 10,700 10,700 10,700
Miscellaneous:
Invesiment earmings 156,001 100,000 100,000 100,000
“Reimbursements 285,666 4,359 500 500
Other 31,366 13,231 13,892 13,892
SUBTOTAL REVENUE ALL SOURGES 23,495,149 23,737,788 24,920,655 24,910,227
Hi NCIN 9]
Operaling Transfers In (Schedule 1) - - - -
Proceeds of asset disposimion 18,762 730 = .
Fraceeds of Long-term Dabt - - - -
ther - = - .
SUBTOTAL OTHER FINANGING SOURCES 18,762 130 - -
"BEGINNING FUND BALANGE 9,919,097 10,329,604 8,727,046 8,727,046
Prior Period Adjusiments -
Fesidual Equity Transters -
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANGE 9,019,007 10,329,604 8,727,048 8,727,045
TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES 33,433,008 34,067,522 33,647,701 33,637,273
Note: FY13/14 Beginning Fund Balance does not include the Stabillzation Fund Balance.
{Local Government)
SCHEDULE B - GENERAL FUND
Page: _ 7
Form 9
11/20/2014

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15



5] @ ) @
BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/16
ESTIMATED
EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
AND ACTIVITY YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/3012014 6/30/2015 APPROVED APPROVED
‘PUBLIC SAFETY:
FIRE:
Salarles and wages 8.544,924 11,308,898 12,074,396 12,074,395
Employee benehls 5.175.745 5.923,550 6.674,069 6.674,069
Services and supplies 4,732,735 3,807,998 3,573,090 4,573,000
Capital Outlay - - - -
SUBTOTAL 19,453,404 21,040,476 23,321,655 23,321,565
PUBLIC SAFETY FUNCTION TOTALS.
FIRE:
Salanes and wages 9,544,924 11,308,898 12,074,396 12,074,396
Employee benefils 5,175,745 5,923,580 6,674,009 6,674,069
Services and supplies 4,732,735 3,507,998 4,573,090 4,573,000
Capital Outiay - - - -
FUNCTION SUBTOTAL 19,453,404 21,040,476 23,321,565 23,321,555
TRUCKEE MEADOWS FIRE PROQTECTION DISTRICT
(Local Government)
SCHEDULE B - GENERAL FUND
Page:_ 8
Form 10
11/20/2014

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15



(1) (2) (3) 4)
BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/16
ESTIMATED
EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
AND ACTIVITY YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/30/2014 6/30/2015 APPROVED APPROVED
PAGE FUNCTION SUMMARY
General Government
Judicial
B [Pubiic Safety 19,453,404 21,040,476 23,321,555 23,321,555
|Public Works
Sanitation
Health
Welfare
Culture and Recreation
Community Support
Debt Service
Intergovernmental Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNCTIONSY 19,453,404 21,040,476 23,321,555 23,321,555
OTHER USES:
CONTINGENCY (Not to exceed 3% of
Tetal Expendilures all Funclions) - - 350,000 350,000
Operaling Transfers Out (Schedule T)
10 [Capital Projects Fund 3,650,000 4,300,000 4,000,000 4,000,000
16 |Health Benefits Fund - - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USE] 23,103.404 25,340,476 27,671,555 27,671,555
ENDING FUND BALANCE: 10,329,604 8,727,046 5,976,148 5,965,718
TOTAL GENERAL FUND
COMMITMENTS AND FUND BALANCE 33.433.008 34,067,522 33.647.701 33,637,273
TRUCKEE MEADQOWS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
(Local Government)
SCHEDULE B - GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE B SUMMARY - EXPENDITURES, OTHER USES AND FUND BALANCE
GENERAL FUND - ALL FUNCTIONS
Page:__ 9
Form 11
11/20/2014

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15



M

@

(3)

()

BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/16

ESTIMATED
ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
REVENUES YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/30/2014 6/30/2015 APPROVED APPROVED
Intergovernmental:
Federal grants = - - =
Miscellaneous
interest earnings 68.461 20,000 50,000 ~ 50,000
“Sublotal 68,461 20,000 50,000 50,000
Operaling Transfers In (Sched[ile T) 3,660,000 4,900,000 4,000,000 4,000,000
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 4,861,041 3,329,172 3,577,965 3,577,965
Prior Period Adjustment(s) -
Residual Equity Translers -
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 4,861,041 3,329,172 3,577,965 3,577,965
TOTAL RESOURCES 8,579,502 8,249,172 7,627,965 7.627,965
EXPENDITURES
PUBLIC SAFETY:
FIRE:

Services and Supplies 660,057 507,860 330,000 430,000
Capilal ouliay 4,589,373 3,748,347 6,620,000 6,620,000
“Sublotal 5,250,330 4.671.207 7.050,000 7,050,000

‘OTHER USES
not {0 exc o of

total expendilures) s
Operaling Transfers Out (Schedule T) -
"ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,329,172 3.577.965 577,065 577,965
TOTAL COMMITMENTS & FUND BALANCE 8,579,502 8,249,172 7.627,865 7,627,965

TRUCKEE MEADOW ISTRICT
(Local Govemment)
SCHEDULE B -2
FUND CAP|TAL PROJECTS FUND
Page: __ 10___
Form 14
11/20/2014

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15



(1 2) (3) (4)
BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/16
ESTIMATED
ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
REVENUES YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/30/2014 6/30/2015 APPROVED APPROVED
Taxes
Ad valorem, general 150,000 - - -
Intergovernmental
Federal grants - - - -
“Siate granis 102,953 - - -
Miscellaneous
Reimbursements 401,165 275,000 - -
“Subtotai 654,118 ~ 275,000 - -
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:
Operating Transfers in (Schedule T) - - - -
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 586,387 771,851 641,851 641,851
Prior Period Adjustment(s) -
Residual Equily Transfers -
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 586,387 771,851 641,851 641,851
TOTAL RESOURCES 1,240,505 1,046,851 641,851 641,851
EXPENDITURES
PUBLIC SAFETY:
FIRE:
Salaries and wages 286,918 250,000 250,000 250,000
Employee beneftis 18,164 25,000 25,000 25,000
Services and supplies 163,572 130,000 245,000 245,000
Subtotal 468 654 405,000 520,000 520,000
U
CONTINGENCY (nof to exceed 3% of
total expendilures) - -
Operating Transfers Out (Schedule T) - -
ENDING FUND BALANGE 771,851 641,851 121,851 121,851
TOTAL COMMITMENTS & FUND BALANCE 1,240,505 1,046,851 641,851 641,851
TRUCKEE MEADOWS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
(Local Government)
SCHEDULE B -3
FUND EMERGENCY FUND
Page: __ 11_ _
Form 14
11/20/2014

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15



FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15

) 2 (3 (4)
BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/16
ESTIMATED
ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
REVENUES YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/30/2014 6/30/2015 APPROVED APPROVED
Miscellaneous - - -
Invesiment Eamings 5,000 10,000 10,000
Subtotal 5,000 10,000 10,000
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:
Operaling 1ransfers In (Schedule 1) 589,769 - -
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - 466,419 466,419
Prior Period Adjusiment(s) =
Residual Equity Transfers =
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - 466,419 466,419
TOTAL RESOURCES 594,769 476,419 476,419
EXPENDITURES
"PUBLIC SAFETY:
FIRE:
Salaries and wages 176,516 300,000 300,000
Employee Benefiis 1,534 8.000 8.000
Sublotal 128,350 308,000 308,000
‘OTHER USES
CONTINGENCY (nof [o exceed 3% of
total expendilures) - - -
Operaling Transfers Out (Schedute T) - - -
ENDING FUND BALANCE 466,419 168,419 168,419
TOTAL COMMITMENTS & FUND BALANCE 594,769 476.419 476,419
TRUCKEE MEADOWS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
(Local Government)
SCHEDULE B 4
FUND SICK ANNUAL COMP BENEFITS FUND
Page: ___12___
Form 14
11/20/2014



M

2

(3)

(4)
BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/16

ESTIMATED
ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
REVENUES YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/30/2014 6/30/2015 APPROVED APPROVED

Miscellanegus

Investment Earnings 8,225 8,000 8,000 8,000

Sublolal 8,225 8,000 8,000 8,000

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Opéraling Transfers In (Schedule T) - - =

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 565,468 573,198 580.698 580,698

Prior Period Adjusiment(s) - - - -
Residual Equily Transiers - - - -
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 565,468 574,198 580,698 560,698
TOTAL RESOURCES 573.693 581,198 588.698 588,698
EXPENDITURES

PUBLIC SAFETY:

FIRE:

" Salaries and wages - - B -
Employee Benefits - - - -
Services and supplies 495 500 500,000 500,000

Subtotal 495 500 500,000 500,000
S
CONTINGENCY (nol 1o exceed 3% of
total expenditures) - - -
Operating fransfers Out (Schedule T) - =
ENDING FUND BALANCE 573.198 580,698 88.698 88,698
TOTAL COMMITMENTS & FUND BALANCE 573,693 581,198 588.698 588,698
TRUCKEE MEADOWS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
(Local Government)
SCHEDULEB -5
FUND STABILIZATION FUND
Page: _ 13___
Form 14
11/20/2014

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15



(1) @) (3) (4)
BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/16
ESTIMATED
ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
PROPRIETARY FUND YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/30/2014 6/30/2015 APPROVED APPROVED
OPERATING REVENUE
Charges for services =

Tolal Operating Revenue - - - "

OPERATING EXPENSE
Services and supplies 97.734 240.000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Depreciation/Amartization

Depreciation/Amortization

Tolal Operaling Expense 97.734 240,000 1,000,000 1.000.000

Operaling Income or (Loss) (97,734) (240.000) {1.000.000) (1,000,000)
NONOPERATING REVENUES

Interest Earmed 66.795 50,000 50,000 50.000

Proparty Taxes - - - -

Subsidies E - =

Consolidated Tax R = = R

Tolal Nonoperaling Revenues 66,795 50,000 50,000 50.000
NONOPERATING EXPENSES

Interest Expense - - -

Total Nonoperaling Expenses - - . -
Nel Income before QOgeraling Transfers (30.939) (190.000) (950.000) (950,000)
Operaling Transfers (Schedule T)

In - - - -

Out - - - -

Nal Operating Transfers - - -

NET POSITION (30.939) (190.000) (950.000) (950,000}
T FIRE PROTECTION Dt T
(Local Government)
SCHEDULE F-1 REVENUES, EXPENSES AND NET INCOME

FUND WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND
Page: ___14
Form 19
11/20/2014

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15



ROPRIETARY FUN

(1)

ACTUAL PRIOR
YEAR ENDING

6/30/2014

@

3) ®
BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/16

ESTIMATED
CURRENT
YEAR ENDING
6/30/2015

TENTATIVE FINAL
APPROVED APPROVED

A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES!

Cash received from other funds

Cash received from customers

Cash received from others

Cash payments for services and supplias

(488.367)

(240,000)

(1,000.000) (1.000.000)

a. Nel cash provided by (or used for)

operaling aclivities

(488.367)

(240,000}

(1.000.000) (1,000.000)

B CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from aperaling transf

b. Nel cash provided by (or used for)
noncapital financing
aclivilies

C CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES.

¢. Net cash provided by (or used for)
capital and related

financing activitins

D CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES:

Investment samings

70,134

50.000

50.000 50.000

d. Net cash provided by (or used in)
Investing aclivities

70.134

50.000

50.000 50,000

NET INCREASE (DEEEEASE) in cash and
cash equivalents {a+btc+d)

(418.233)

{190,000)

(950,000} (950.000)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
JULY 1, 20xx

6.050.173

4,631.940

4.441.940 4,441,940

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
JUNE 30, 20xx

4.631.940

4,441,940

3,491,940 3.491.840

TRUCKEE MEADOWS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRIC

(Local Government)

SCHEDULE F-2 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15

Page: __ 15
Form 20
11/20/2014



(1) (2) (3) (4)
BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/16
ESTIMATED
ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
PROPRIETARY FUND YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/30/2014 6/30/2015 APPROVED APPROVED
OPERATING REVENUE
Charges for Services =
Miscellangous 2.479
Tolal Operating Revenue 2,479 - -
OPERATING EXPENSE
Services and supplies 19,330 - 611.030 611,030
Depreciation/Amortizalion - -
Total Operating Expense 19,330 - 611,030 611,030
Operating Income or (Loss) (16.851) - (611.030) (611,030} |
NONOPERATING REVENUES
Interest Earned 22.792 25,000 - -
Property Taxes
Subsidies
Consalidaled Tax
Total Nonoperating Revenues 22.792 25.000 - -
NONOPERATING EXPENSES
Interest Expense - - - -
Tolal Nonoperating Expenses 22.792 25,000 -]
Net Income before Operaling Transfers 5,941 25,000 (611.030) (611.030)
QOperaling Transfers (Schedule T)
In - - - -
Qut (1.189.769) - -
Net Operaling Transfers (1.189.769) - .
NET POSITION 5.941 (1.164.769) (611.030) (611.030)
TRUCKEE MEADOWS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
(Local Government)
SCHEDULE F-1 REVENUES, EXPENSES AND NET INCOME
FUND HEALTH BENEFTIS FUND
Page. 16
Form 19
11/20/12014

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15



PROPRIETARY FUND

(1

ACTUAL PRIOR
YEAR ENDING

6/30/2014

@

ESTIMATED
CURRENT
YEAR ENDING

6/30/2015

(3)

4)

BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/16

TENTATIVE
APPROVED

FINAL
APPROVED

A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES:

Cash received fram other funds

Cash received from customears

Cash received from othors

2.479

Cash payments for services and supplies

{44.320)

(611,030)

(611.030)

a. Net cash provided by (or used for)
operaling activities

(41,841}

(611,030)

(611,030)

B. CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from operating lransfers

Transfer Qul

(1.189.769)

b. Net cash provided by (ar used for)
noncapital financing
activities

(1.189.769)

C. CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

c. Net cash provided by (or used for)
capital and refated
financing activilias

D. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Investment earnings

22.471

25.000

d Net cash provided by (or used in)
Investing activities

22,471

25,000

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) in cash and
cash equivalents (a+bcid)

(19,370}

(1.164.769)

(611.030)

(611.030)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
JULY 1, 20xx

1,795.169

1.775.799

611.030

611,030

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
JUNE 30, 20xx

1,775,798

611.030

TRUCKEE MEADOWS FIRE PRQTECTION DISTRICT

SCHEDULE F-2 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FUND

(Local Govemnment)

HEALTH BENEFITS FUND

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 01-21-15

Page: __17___

Form 20
11/20/2014



¥1L0Z/0Z/L L
¢ wiog
~ gy~ ebeyq

Sl-1¢-10 Pasiaay s 497TP0Fy WHOA

91.02-5102 Je2A |e3si4 Jabpng
SS3ANAQ3LEIAN! - 1-0 IINAIHOS

(uswwsesAog jeso)

JJIAY3AS 1930 TV TvLO0L

INON|

aNNd

violL J1avAvd
WdIONIYd

371avAvYd
1S3H3LINI

(01)+e) 91/0€/90 ONIONT ¥VIA

(1) (0L)

IvOSId Y04 SINIWIHINDIA

(6)

8iLoz/LiL
JONVIVE
ONIONVLSLNO
ONINNID38

(8)

ALy
1S3H3INI

(1)

3lva
1N3INAVd
VNI

(9)

3iva
anssi

(g)

anssl WY3L . pung Ag (ex0qns pue isi
40 INNOWY NYO1¥0 aNOE H0 INVN
TYNISINO

(v) (€) () (1)

(2dA| Ayoadg) pesadaid - ||

(sdA} Apoadg) 120 - 01

sabebuopy| - 6

spuog Juawssassy |eloads - g

sasee [B)jded - 2

3seyoIng aseaT - bujoueuly wiis) -winjpapy - 9

Bujoueulq wis| ~WNjpap - §

Spuog snuasy - §

spuog Juawssassy |eads 09 -¢
spuog papoddng snuanay ‘Q'D -2
spuog uoleBlqo (esausn - |

edA) -,

SANO™ LNIWSS3SSY IVIO3dS

ANV SISV TVLIdVO "'ONIONYNId WH3L-WNIa3n
‘SONOY 3NNIATH 'SANOE NOLLYDITEO TvH3INID
J3S0d0¥d HO ONILSIX3 TV



Gl-12-1.0 Pasingy i1se7 49Tr0Fy WHOA

rL0z/0e/LL
Bgg ulog
Bl :ebeyq
NOILVITHONOO3IY ¥34SNWHL - L 31NA3IHOS
(awwanox) [eaoT)
000'000°'t s violans
pund sjjauag dwad [enuuy YIS
SANNS INNIATA TYIO3dS
wv10L8NS
000°000"t ] pund sjaeloid | Qed GNNd TYHINID
aNnd aNnd
INNOWY ERLL oL INNOAY 49vd WOM4 IdAL ANNA

LlNO SYIISNVHL

NI S¥IJdSNVYL

9102-5107 JesA [E2S! 10} 3INPaYDS JJjsuel|




¥10z/02/L 1 Sl-12-10 pesiaey jseq JOTv0vy WHO4
qec wie4
o0z  :ebed
NOILVITIONOD3H HI4SNVHL - L IINA3IHOS
(JUBWUIBADY) |B20T)
1DI41S1A NOILDT LOdd JdId SMOAYIW 33MONAHL
i 000°000'v v1i01ans
3IDIAN3S 1830
Iv1019nS
SAONNL 1SNY1 I19vaNIdX3a
vi10148ns
000°000°% 0L pun4 |eJausy ANNd S103rodd v.Lidv0
aNnd
AINNOWY 39vd aNNg Ol INNOWY 39vd WOYd 3dAL ANN-
1lNO SHIASNVIL NI SMI4dSNVHL

9102-G10¢ JEBA |BIS] 10} 8|NPaLds Jajsues]




PL02/0e/LE

Si-12-10 Pasiasy Ise] 497770vy INHOAS
2¢g wiog
T 1z7  ebeq NOLLYITIONODI YIAISNVYL - L IINAIHOS
(WawuisAog) [e207)
[[33108d 3413 SMOUVAN I3¥0NY.L
000°000% 000000t SYIJASNVHL TVLOL
™vLOLaNS
SYIASNYHL ALNDT TYNAISIN
IvYL018NS
puny sjyauag yyesH
3DIAMIS TYNHEILINI
IvLO18NS
SANND 3SIMdE3INT
GNN4
INNOWY 39vd aNn2 oL LNNOWY 39vd WO3d 3dAL GNNS
lNO SYIISNVYL NI SHIASNVYNL

9102-5102 JEIA [BOSI 0§ INPOYDS Joysuel]



§102/02/1

Gl-1LZ-10 pasiAay 1se 497r0Fy WHO4

:(Jopue/\ pue Jaquiny auIT @0U3J4eY) suopeue|dx jeuCRIPPY

0000 §

000'0€  $

sainypuadx3 pasodold 1e10|

0z

61

8l

Lk

91

Sl

143

€l

[43

(22

ol

S||pNE PUE S|80PNQ bUIG0|BABD U] 8OUBISISSE YdD

00002

000'02

910¢/0E/ L

S10Z/V )

SS|el0ssY R JoYIEM

N gD~

Sa|pnjs peje|e) ai4

0000} 3

0000} $

9102/0E/9

G102/

1083

PEJJUOD J0) pBsU 10 UDSESY

L1-810Z Ad
ainypuadx3

pesodold

91-6102 Ad
ainjjpusdxy

pasodold

JoEUOY)
Jo ajeq

uojjeuluLe ]

jaeauod
jo ojeq

eAnoey3

10pUdA

sun

:spenuo) Buisixy o Jsquin [ejoL

JOU)SIJ UOI109)01d il SMOPBBJY 98)on |

9T0Z - STOT 4e3A 393png
SLOVHINOD ONILSDE 40 IINA3IHIS

£219-826-6.. :duoydaja] swpnleq

Sh mﬂEﬂ@eoosu

J8IYD 81l 8100 'Y S8EYD

:SSaIppy [IBw-3
19BjU0Y
SJUSWILIDAOL) [ED07]




Gl-12-10 P3sIASY 1S JOTV0bY WJO4

S10Z/02/)
Z€ wiog ‘AlESS303U §| S}93YS [eUOHIPPE YoBRY
~ gz  =bedq
[4 000'0¢  $]oo0'cc S [BJO]| 8
L
9
S
14
€
uonesedald ypne pue
Jebpnq 10} souBSISSE V4O |00°58% L Jigsaueuld| 000'02 $| 00002 $ | 'son L |9L0Z/0E/LL |SLOZ/LCL SI)el00ssY B S| €
salpniS pejejay all4|00°98% l Iy and| 0000 $ | 000'0L  $ | 'SOW ZL |910Z/0€/9 SLOZ/L/L 1083| |
JORJJUOJ JOJ PIDU 10 UOSEIY apels) 10 apeso apelo L1-9L0Z Ad | 91-SL0Z Ad | (sieap JoBIJUOYD [}DBIUOD J0PUIA aun
SSEe|D uonisod| 1o sse|) Jo sse|y | eunppusdx3z |esnyipuadxy |/syiuop) | jo sjeq Jo ejeq
Aqgs314i0 uonisod uonisod pasodold | pasodold |uoneinq |uogeuluwnua] |dsARoOay]
abem Aunoy | Aq pakojdwa
jusjeamnb3 s3ld
Jo JaquinN
Z -SJOBJUOD uoneZiIeAld JO JIBqUINN [el0] £219-82¢-62. :duoydaja] awnkeqg
SN PdJUIoIO0WS SS9JppY |lew-3

J3IYD Bild ‘8I00N "V SBHEYD

Joeju)

JOUISI(] UOID8}04d all4 smopeap aayonJ |
9T0T - STOZ 4224 183png
SLOVHLINOD NOLLYZILVAIYd 40 JINAIHIS

:JUBWILLIAAOS) [e207]




